
1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 12, 2013 

 
 

 
Page 1 - Council Meeting Minutes, August 12, 2013 

0:00 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON,  AUGUST 12, 2013 

 
CONVENED   The meeting convened at 7:02 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding.  
 

 ROLL CALL 
Mayor Figley   Present 
Councilor Cox  Present 
Councilor Lonergan  Present 
Councilor McCallum  Present 
Councilor Morris  Present  
Councilor Ellsworth  Present 

 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Finance Director 
Shearer, Economic and Development Director Hendryx, Police Chief Russell, Human 
Resources Director Hereford, Public Works Director Brown, Communications 
Coordinator Horton, City Recorder Pierson 
 

0:00 ANNOUNCEMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS 
 Announcements: 

A. The City Council meeting scheduled for August 26, 2013 has been cancelled.  The next 
Council meeting will take place September 9, 2013.   

B. City Hall, the Aquatic Center and the Library will be closed September 2, 2013 in 
observance of Labor Day.   

 
Appointment and Oath of Office: 
C. Appointment of Teresa Alonso Leon to Ward 1 – Term expiring December 2016  

Cox/Ellsworth …approve appointment of Teresa Alonso Leon to Ward 1 – term expiring 
December 2016.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
0:03 COMMUNITY/GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS  

Chamber of Commerce – Ruby Wolfer, Fiesta 2013 Coordinator, provided an overview of the 
Fiesta Mexicana celebration that took place August 2-4. 
 

0:08 PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
Ordinance Review/Revision Project – City Administrator Derickson and City Attorney 
Shields provided a presentation on the status of the Ordinance Review/Revision Project. 
 

0:27 CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Woodburn City Council minutes of July 8, 2013, 
B.  Woodburn Planning Commission minutes of May 23, 2013, 
C. Full On-Premises Sales and Off-Premise Sales Mariscos el Sarandeado, 
D. Full On-Premises Sales and Off-Premise Sales Tienda Mexicana El Compa Cheque LLC, 
E. Crime Statistics through June 2013. 
McCallum/Lonergan… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 12, 2013 

 
 

 
Page 2 - Council Meeting Minutes, August 12, 2013 

 
 
0:28    COUNCIL BILL NO. 2935 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WOODBURN 

DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE; READOPTING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; 
AMENDING THE WOODBURN TRANSPORTATION PLAN;  AND MAKING 
LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS McCallum introduced Council Bill 2935.  City Recorder 
Pierson read the two readings of the bill by title only since there were no objections from the 
Council.  On roll call vote for final passage, the bill passed unanimously.  Mayor Figley 
declared Council Bill No. 2935 duly passed.  

 
 COUNCIL BILL NO. 2936 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SECTION 3 PLAN TO 

COMPLY WITH 24 CFR, PART 135 OF THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT SECTION 3 AND ADOPTING A 
LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY PLAN Mayor Figley announced that this item is 
being pulled from the agenda.  

 
0:34 CONVERSION OF CITY STREET LIGHTS TO LIGHT EMITTING DIODE (LED) 

TECHNOLOGY IN PARTNERSHIP WITH PGE  City Administrator Derickson provided 
a  staff report.  Councilor Cox stated that there are too many unanswered questions and he 
would like to pass a motion approving it in principle and directing the City Administrator to 
come back to Council with further details as they become available.  Councilor Morris stated 
that he is in favor of it and believes we should just get it done.  Councilor McCallum stated 
that he is also in favor of this with the proviso that if something red flags we can get out of it 
and that he trusts our legal department, our City Administrator and public works people to 
make that decision.  Councilor Lonergan stated that he is in favor of option 1 and would like to 
move forward but he agrees with Councilor Cox that if PGE is doing this in other cities there 
should be agreements already out there and it shouldn’t be hard for us to come to an agreement 
and wondered what would happen if we brought this back to Council with an agreement in 
four weeks.  Public Works Director Brown answered that the City would lose the Oregon 
Energy Trust grant.  Mayor Figley stated that she is in favor of moving ahead.  
Lonergan/Morris…. Authorize the City Administrator to enter into all necessary agreements 
with PGE to facilitate the conversion of the City street lights to LED technology including the 
transfer of pole ownership.  On roll call vote the motion passed 5-1 with Councilor Cox voting 
no.  
 

1:12 CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 City Administrator Derickson had nothing to report.  
 
1:12 MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

 Councilor Ellsworth invited everyone to attend the Ford Leadership group garage sale at the 
fire house August 17 from 9-5 to raise money for exercise equipment at Centennial Park.   

 Mayor Figley stated that she had the privilege of entertaining a delegation from the City of 
Gosen, Japan and that the City received a gift of a miniature traditional Japanese house that 
will be displayed in the Library.  She also stated they had some discussion about becoming 
Sister Cities. 

 Councilor McCallum gave a shout out to the Woodburn Fire District for providing 
transportation to the Mayor and Council in the Fiesta parade.  He also stated that the National 

3



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 12, 2013 

 
 

 
Page 3 - Council Meeting Minutes, August 12, 2013 

Night Out was a success. 
 Councilor Alonso Leon thanked the City Council for their warm welcome. 
   
0:17       ADJOURNMENT 
          McCallum/Ellsworth…. meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
          The meeting adjourned at 8:16 pm. 

 
 
APPROVED                                                            
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

 
ATTEST                                                                               
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



CCiittyy  ooff  WWooooddbbuurrnn                                                                          

RReeccrreeaattiioonn  aanndd  PPaarrkk  BBooaarrdd  MMiinnuutteess    
August 13, 2013     ●       5:30 p.m.                            

          

Page 1 of 4 

  
                                                    

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting and was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

Position I Vacant, Member (12/13)          

Position II (Student) Sofie Velasquez (12/13)  Absent 

Position III Joseph Nicoletti, Board Secretary (12/13) Absent 

Position IV Rosetta Wangerin, Board Chair (12/13) Present 

Position V Bruce Thomas, Member (12/13)  Present 

Position VI  Ardis Knauf (12/16)    Absent 

Position VII Gevin Gregory (12/16)   Present 

  

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

The minutes from the May 14, 2013 meeting were unanimously approved (Thomas/ 

Gregory).    

 

4. BUSINESS FROM AUDIENCE 
None  

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

Annual Park Tour Review 

There was a brief discussion of the June 14 park tour.  Bruce commented that the real 

value in the tour is the process of visiting the parks to review current conditions, and 

projects, more than completing and submitting the review form.  

 

Alvah Cowan Park 

The Board discussed the fact that Alvah Cowan Park was recently adopted by a group 

of neighborhood residents, including Board member Gevin Gregory.  The group and 

their work was recently featured in the Woodburn Independent. 

 

Legion Park Grant Request 

Jim announced that the grant request he and Stu submitted to Oregon State Parks was 

just approved.  He was pleased to announce that the project ranked 4
th

 out of 35 

applications in the large grant category.  Design work will begin this fall, with major 

construction schedule to begin after the 2014 Fiesta in early August.  The project will 

include a new picnic pavilion/ restroom building, a loop trail system, tree thinning 

and lawn expansion, and upgrades to field lighting. 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 

 

Centennial Park Traffic Counts 

15



CCiittyy  ooff  WWooooddbbuurrnn                                                                          

RReeccrreeaattiioonn  aanndd  PPaarrkk  BBooaarrdd  MMiinnuutteess    
August 13, 2013     ●       5:30 p.m.                            

          

Page 2 of 4 

  
The Board reviewed a full year’s worth of traffic count data for Centennial Park.  

Traffic data was over one week periods in the months of October 2012, January 2013, 

April 2013, and July 2013.   

 

Month   Total Vehicles 
October 2012  983 

January 2013  343 

April 2013   1,880 

July 2013    1,540 

 

7. DIVISION REPORTS  

 

a. AQUATICS  

 

Finance Review 

Preliminary FY 12/13 financials show Aquatic Center revenues of $231,000 and 

expenditures of $508,000 – a cost recovery level of 45%.  While we didn’t hit our target 

cost recovery level of 50%, we did exceed $200,000 in revenue for the first time ever.  

Revenue was up 17% and expenditures 11% over last year.  The upward revenue trend 

seems to be continuing, as July 2013 revenue was $31,500 – 26% greater than July 2012.   

 

Make a Splash Day Camp (9am – noon) – 23 children attended 

 Activities included games, crafts, and swimming.  Held at Aquatic 

Center 

Zumba and fitness classes still strong – just hired two new Zumba instructors 

  

Junior Lifeguard Camp 

 Ages 10-15 get an introduction to lifeguarding during this week-

long camp 

o 21 youth for the June camp, 13 for the August camp 

$5 Swim Week – 242 participants 

 

Lifeguard Training - 7 students currently enrolled 

 

b. RECREATION 

 

Community Ed Photography classes are ongoing this summer.  Session 1 in July 

had 6 and Session 2 going on now has 7.  Lots of good feedback 

for our instructor. 

  

16



CCiittyy  ooff  WWooooddbbuurrnn                                                                          

RReeccrreeaattiioonn  aanndd  PPaarrkk  BBooaarrdd  MMiinnuutteess    
August 13, 2013     ●       5:30 p.m.                            

          

Page 3 of 4 

  
YAB The Youth Advisory Board raised over $500 this year doing 

service projects (senior service) and awarded a $500 scholarship to 

one of their senior participants at the end of the school year.  They 

continue to be active throughout the summer. 

 

Out & About The fall activities guide should be out in mailboxes very soon.  We 

ran behind schedule this summer.  Our goal was August 1. 

 

Staffing Recreation & Parks will bring on two new staff this month; a 

recreation coordinator and a recreation specialist (sports). The 

Coordinator will assist with community events, youth advisory 

board, active adult programs, and after school programs.  The 

Specialist will oversee our youth and adult sports programs. 

 

Amazing Race Woodburn’s first ever Amazing Race took place July 20
th

 and 

included 10 business stops, each with a unique challenge along the 

way.  15 teams and 35 people participated. 

 

Summer Camp Our summer day camp program will conclude this week.  30 – 40 

kids participated each week in a variety of activities and field trips 

throughout the summer. 

 

GREAT Camp ‘G’ang ‘R’esistance ‘E’ducation ‘A’nd ‘T’raining camp took place 

June 17 – 21.  This program was in partnership between Woodburn 

Police and Woodburn Recreation & Parks and teaches kids goal 

setting and resistance skills. 

 

Safety Camp This year Woodburn Recreation & Parks took over the operation of 

Safety Camp from Woodburn Kiwanis Inc. who has been operating 

the program for over 18 years.  29 4, 5, and 6 year olds learned all 

about safety. 

 

WSN Woodburn Summer Nights has been extremely successful this year 

starting with the annual 4
th

 of July celebration, followed by 

concerts in Library Park, followed by outdoor movies at Library 

Park.   

 

  

c. PARKS, PROJECTS & FACILITIES 

  

Jim briefly discussed the status of the Legion Park Playground Project, which is 

scheduled for completion on May 21.  There was also a brief discussion about the Legion 

Park project that the department recently submitted a grant application for. 

  

17



CCiittyy  ooff  WWooooddbbuurrnn                                                                          

RReeccrreeaattiioonn  aanndd  PPaarrkk  BBooaarrdd  MMiinnuutteess    
August 13, 2013     ●       5:30 p.m.                            

          

Page 4 of 4 

  
8. FUTURE BOARD BUSINESS 

 

The Board indicated a desire to have the Legion Park project remain on the agenda as 

work progresses. 

 

9. BOARD COMMENTS 

 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:36 PM 

 

 

                                                                                              

___________________________                  ________________________________ 

Joseph Nicoletti, Board Secretary               Jim Row, Community Services Director 

            Date_________________   Date___________________     

18



8/19/2013 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2013

17

2

6

3

67

3

3

4

15

11

14

8

3

25

1

43

82

128

1

3

15

8

1

1

10

2

9

1

3

4

1

8

107

2

3

1

12

6

16

19

1

3

45

3

2

13

10

4

7

3

4

4

1

1

1

0

0

0

11

0

3

0

1

1

1

2

0

5

0

8

9

28

0

0

3

0

0

0

5

0

1

0

0

0

0

2

22

0

0

0

3

0

3

2

0

0

10

0

2

3

0

1

1

0

0

1

0

0

3

0

1

0

11

3

0

1

2

3

0

0

0

1

0

5

12

9

1

0

2

1

0

0

2

0

1

0

1

0

1

0

11

0

0

0

0

0

1

7

0

0

7

3

0

1

0

1

0

0

1

0

0

0

2

0

3

0

7

0

0

0

0

2

2

0

0

5

0

4

23

12

0

0

6

1

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

14

0

1

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

1

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

7

0

0

1

0

0

0

2

2

2

0

2

5

13

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

10

0

0

0

2

0

1

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

1

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

6

1

0

0

10

0

0

1

1

2

2

0

0

2

0

9

13

22

0

1

3

3

1

0

1

0

2

0

0

4

0

6

18

2

1

1

3

4

6

6

0

2

7

0

0

5

6

1

1

3

1

2

0

0

3

1

1

0

12

0

0

0

11

1

6

4

0

5

1

15

10

33

0

1

1

2

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

21

0

1

0

1

0

2

2

1

1

16

0

0

2

2

0

2

0

0

1

0

1

1

0

1

3

9

0

0

1

0

2

3

0

1

5

0

0

10

11

0

1

0

1

0

0

1

0

3

0

1

0

0

0

11

0

0

0

2

1

2

2

0

0

1

0

0

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0SEX CRIME - EXPOSER

SEX CRIME - CONTRIBUTE TO SEX DELINQUENCY

RUNAWAY

ROBBERY - OTHER

ROBBERY - CONV.STORE

ROBBERY - BUSINESS

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

RECKLESSLY ENDANDERING

RECKLESS DRIVING

PROSTITUTION - ENGAGE IN

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

OTHER

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

MINOR IN POSSESSION - TOBACCO

MINOR IN POSSESSION

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

IDENTITY THEFT

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

HIT AND RUN FELONY

GARBAGE LITTERING

FURNISHING

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FRAUD-OTHER

FRAUD - IMPERSONATION

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - ACCOUNT CLOSED CHECK

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FORCIBLE RAPE

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

ESCAPE FROM YOUR CUSTODY

EMBEZZLEMENT

ELUDE

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

CUSTODY - PROTECITVE

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CUSTODY - DETOX

CURFEW

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CHILD NEGLECT

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

BOMB THREAT

ATTEMPTED MURDER

ASSAULT SIMPLE

ARSON

ANIMAL ORDINANCES

ANIMAL CRUELTY

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
Total Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun JulCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2

19



8/19/2013 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2013

1

4

2

1

1

1

7

1

9

1

27

2

102

71

31

2

17

2

70

2

4

7

0

0

1

0

0

0

2

0

2

0

4

2

22

3

5

0

4

0

12

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

3

0

1

0

3

0

19

19

8

0

1

0

15

0

0

4

0

2

0

0

0

0

2

0

1

0

1

0

11

9

5

0

1

0

8

0

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

1

0

1

0

20

2

4

0

0

0

6

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6

0

16

9

6

0

3

2

13

1

2

0

1

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

8

0

9

25

1

0

3

0

10

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

1

2

1

4

0

5

4

2

2

5

0

6

0

0

0WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

WARRANT ARREST FOR OUR AGENCY

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

VANDALISM

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

TRESPASS

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

THEFT - PURSE SNATCH

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - BUILDING

SUICIDE

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

STALKER

SEX CRIME - OBSCENE PHONE CALL

SEX CRIME - NON-FORCE RAPE

SEX CRIME - NON FORCE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - FORCIBLE SODOMY
Total Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

1,134 188 165 135 96 217 224 1092013 Total
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

940 165 158 95 117 141 124 1402012 Total

1159 156 95 185 207 209 172 1352011 Total

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2011 2012 2013

1,159
940

1,134

Year

A
rr
e
s
ts

Arrests / Year

Page 2 of 2

20



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2013

8/19/2013

23

5

7

5

78

4

1

13

8

31

8

76

4

3

25

1

32

81

78

1

3

15

13

1

1

2

9

4

37

2

8

17

3

1

2

7

102

2

3

5

63

18

22

2

1

12

1

32

36

45

19

7

1

13

6

10

1

4

0

0

1

15

1

1

4

3

3

1

18

1

0

5

0

4

9

9

0

0

3

1

0

0

0

4

0

6

1

2

1

0

0

0

1

19

0

0

2

14

2

4

1

0

2

0

3

6

19

5

1

1

3

2

2

0

2

0

1

0

11

2

0

1

1

8

1

7

0

0

1

0

4

11

8

1

0

2

4

0

0

0

2

0

5

0

2

0

1

1

1

1

11

0

0

0

8

4

2

0

0

3

0

5

3

8

1

4

0

1

1

0

0

4

0

3

0

8

1

0

0

0

5

2

15

0

0

5

0

4

23

9

0

0

6

1

0

1

1

1

1

4

1

2

2

1

0

0

2

14

0

1

0

6

5

4

1

0

0

0

3

5

2

5

1

0

0

0

3

1

3

1

1

0

9

0

0

1

2

1

0

5

1

2

2

0

2

5

13

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7

0

0

5

0

0

0

1

11

0

0

1

10

3

0

0

0

0

0

5

1

2

1

0

0

0

1

1

0

6

2

0

1

12

0

0

3

0

3

3

8

0

0

2

0

7

13

18

0

1

3

4

1

0

0

1

2

7

0

1

6

0

0

0

2

15

2

1

2

7

4

8

0

0

3

0

2

9

7

3

0

0

5

2

2

0

3

2

1

1

14

0

0

1

1

8

1

14

2

0

5

1

9

10

19

0

1

1

2

0

0

0

0

0

5

0

1

2

0

0

0

0

22

0

1

0

5

0

2

0

0

2

1

4

6

5

1

0

0

2

0

1

0

1

0

1

2

9

0

0

3

1

3

0

9

0

1

5

0

2

10

2

0

1

0

1

0

0

1

1

1

3

0

0

1

1

0

1

0

10

0

0

0

13

0

2

0

1

2

0

10

6

2

3

1

0

2

0

1

0

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

ANIMAL CRUELTY

ANIMAL ORDINANCES

ARSON

ASSAULT SIMPLE

ATTEMPTED MURDER

BOMB THREAT

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

BURGLARY - OTHER STRUCTURE

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

CHILD NEGLECT

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CURFEW

CUSTODY - DETOX

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CUSTODY - PROTECITVE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

ELUDE

EMBEZZLEMENT

ESCAPE FROM YOUR CUSTODY

EXTORTION/BLACKMAIL

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

FORCIBLE RAPE

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FRAUD - ACCOUNT CLOSED CHECK

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FRAUD - IMPERSONATION

FRAUD - NOT SUFFICIENT FUNDS CHECK

FRAUD - OF SERVICES/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD-OTHER

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FURNISHING

GARBAGE LITTERING

HIT AND RUN FELONY

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

IDENTITY THEFT

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

KIDNAP - FOR ADDITIONAL CRIMINAL PURPOSE

KIDNAP - HOSTAGE/SHIELD OR REMOVAL/DELAY WITNE

MINOR IN POSSESSION

MINOR IN POSSESSION - TOBACCO

MISCELLANEOUS

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

OTHER

PROPERTY - FOUND LOST MISLAID

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

PROSTITUTION - ENGAGE IN

RECKLESS DRIVING

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

ROBBERY - BUSINESS

ROBBERY - CAR JACKING

Total Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun JulCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2 21



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2013

8/19/2013

1

11

13

4

1

15

2

1

1

2

2

12

3

17

30

1

65

7

98

5

6

118

1

98

35

32

162

9

68

2

2

9

1

0

2

3

2

0

5

1

0

0

1

0

4

0

1

4

0

20

3

13

0

0

24

0

13

5

5

21

1

13

0

0

2

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5

0

3

5

0

7

1

18

2

2

20

0

23

7

2

22

3

14

0

0

2

0

0

3

0

1

0

3

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

3

5

0

11

0

16

1

2

16

0

12

6

5

13

1

8

0

0

3

1

0

2

2

1

0

3

1

1

0

0

2

0

0

0

3

0

5

1

9

2

1

22

1

5

4

2

8

0

6

1

0

0

0

1

1

4

0

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

3

5

0

8

0

16

0

1

18

0

16

3

4

22

1

14

1

2

0

0

0

1

2

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

2

1

3

4

0

2

0

11

0

0

9

0

24

3

2

47

3

7

0

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

1

4

4

1

12

2

15

0

0

9

0

5

7

12

29

0

6

0

0

1

0

ROBBERY - CONV.STORE

ROBBERY - OTHER

RUNAWAY

SEX CRIME - CONTRIBUTE TO SEX DELINQUENCY

SEX CRIME - EXPOSER

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - NON FORCE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - NON-FORCE RAPE

SEX CRIME - OBSCENE PHONE CALL

SEX CRIME - PORNOGRAPHY/OBSCENE MATERIAL

STALKER

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

SUICIDE

THEFT - BICYCLE

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - COIN OP MACHINE

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - PICKPOCKET

THEFT - PURSE SNATCH

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

TRAFFIC ORDINANCES

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

TRESPASS

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

VANDALISM

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

WARRANT ARREST FOR OUR AGENCY

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WILLFUL MURDER

Total Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

1,844 327 266 265 179 302 280 2252013 Total  
Total Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

1,758 246 249 233 261 244 264 2612012 Total

1,671 202 184 227 253 297 279 2292011 Total

0

400

800

1200

1600

2000

2011 2012 2013

1,671 1,758 1,844

YEAR

O
F
F
E
N
S
E
S

Offenses / Year

Page 2 of 2 22



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 
 

 September 9, 2013 
 

 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Scott C. Derickson, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Public Works Director 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council, pursuant to the Woodburn City Charter, consent to the 
City Administrator’s removal of the Public Works Director.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City Administrator ended the employment of the Public Works Director 
without cause on August 28, 2013.  The Woodburn City Charter gives the City 
Administrator this authority and also requires that the City Council give its 
consent. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None. 

23



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 

 September 9, 2013 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Jim Row, Community Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Legion Park Grant Agreement 
          
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the City Administrator to enter into the enclosed Local Government 
Grant Agreement with the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department.  The 
$277,800 grant was awarded for the Legion Park Rehabilitation Project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Community Services Department, working through the Recreation and Park 
Board, has identified the need to initiate an improvement project at Legion 
Park.  The project includes replacing the Park’s aging picnic pavilion and 
restroom facilities, upgrading the sports field lighting system, thinning trees, 
expanding lawns, adding paved pathways, removing deteriorated fencing, and 
installing irrigation in the vicinity of the new pavilion/ restroom facility. 
 
The project meets the funding criteria for the State’s Local Government Grant 
Program, which requires a 40% local match of cash, contributions of materials, 
and volunteer labor.  Oregon State Parks requires that the City Council approve 
a resolution supporting the grant application. 
  
DISCUSSION: 
 
The 2009 Parks and Recreation Master Plan recognizes the need for renovations 
to Legion Park and lists it as a priority to be completed in the 2013–2016 planning 
horizon.  The Recreation and Park Board considers the Legion Park Playground 
to be a high priority park development priority for 2013.   
 
The Community Services Department expect to begin design work this fall, with 
the most significant construction activities beginning after the 2014 Fiesta 
Mexicana in early August.   

24



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 9, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
The Local Government Grant Program awarded the Community Services 
Department nearly $45,000 in 2012 to construct a new playground at Legion 
Park.  This project is a continuation of the City’s recent efforts to rehabilitate 
Legion Park.  The Local Government Grant program, which is funded by State 
Lottery proceeds, continues to be the strongest source of park development 
funds available to the City.  This project was extremely competitive, ranking 4th 
out of 35 projects competing for funds in the large grant (greater than $75,000) 
category. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The $277,800 Local Government Grant will be matched with an estimated 
$185,000 in Parks SDCs.   
 
  

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ___x___ City Attorney __x____ Finance ___x__ 

 September 9, 2013 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Jim Hendryx, Director of Economic & Development Services 
 
SUBJECT: Planning Commission approval of Design Review 2013-04, located 

west of Evergreen Road and north of Newberg Highway (Columbia 
Bank) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
No action is recommended.  This item is placed before the Council for 
information purposes, in compliance with the Woodburn Development 
Ordinance.  The Council may call up this item for review if it desires. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The applicant requested a Design Review for a 3,680 square foot bank with 
drive-through service.  The Planning Commission approved, subject to conditions 
of approval. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
None.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
This decision is anticipated to have no public sector financial impact. 
 
  

53



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 9, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Zoning map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Site plan 

  

Subject property 

54



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 9, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 

 
Architectural rendering 

55


	Fill-the-Boot
	Council Meeting Minutes of August 12, 2013
	Woodburn Planning Commission Minutes of July 25, 2013
	Woodburn Planning Commission Minutes of June 26, 2013
	Woodburn Public Art Mural Committee Minutes of July 10, 2013
	Recreation and Park Board Minutes of August 13, 2013
	Crime Statistics through July 2013
	Public Works Director
	Legion Park Grant Agreement
	Planning Commission approval of Design Review 2013-04, locatedwest of Evergreen Road and north of Newberg Highway (ColumbiaBank)



